NCRA NANELLA

United States Attorney
LEON WEI DVAN

Assistant U S Attorney
Chief, Gvil Dvision

U S Dstrict Courthouse
312 North Spring Street
12t h Fl oor

Los Angel es, CA 90012
(213) 894-2434

Attorneys for Plaintiff

UN TED STATES D STR CT COURT
CENTRAL DI STRI CT G CALI FCRN A

UN TED STATES CF AMERI CA, ; CVIL NO 97-4085 LGB ( R\Bx)
Plaintiff, ) : OONSENT DECREE
. )
WESTPQO NT STEVENS | NC. ) :
a corporation, )
Def endant . g )

WHEREAS: Plaintiff, the United States of Amrerica, has commenced
this action by filing the Conpl aint herein; defendant has wai ved
service of the Sutmmons and Conpl aint; the parties have been
represented by the attorneys whose names appear hereafter; and the
parties have agreed to settlenent of this action upon the follow ng
terns and conditions, w thout adjudication of any issue of fact or
law and wi thout defendant admtting liability for any of the matters
all eged in the Conpl aint;

THEREFCRE, on the joint notion of plaintiff and defendant, it is

her eby ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED as fol | ows:



1. This Court has jurisdiction of the subject matter and of
the parties.

2. The Conplaint states a clai mupon which relief nmay be
granted agai nst the defendant under Sections 5(a)(1), 5(n)(1)(B), 9,
13(b), and 16(a) of the Federal Trade Comm ssion Act,

15 U S C 88 45(a)(1), 45(m(1)(B), 49, 53(b), and 56(a) and the
Textile Fiber Products ldentification Act ("Textile Act"),
15 U.S.C 88§ 70-70k.

AML PENALTY

3. Def endant West Point Stevens Inc., its successors and
assigns, shall pay to plaintiff a civil penalty, pursuant to Section
5(m (1) (B) of the Federal Trade Comm ssion Act,

15 US. C 8 45(m(1)(B), in the anount of $360, 000.

4, Def endant shall nake the paynent required by
Paragraph 3 within five (5) days of the date of entry of this Consent
Decree by certified or cashier's check made payable to the Treasurer
of the United States and delivered to: The G fice of Consumer
Litigation, Gvil Dvision, US Departnment of Justice, Washi ngton,
D.C 20530 for appropriate disposition.

5. In the event of any default in paynent, which default
continues for ten days beyond the due date of paynment, the entire
unpai d penalty, together with interest, as conputed pursuant to 28
US C 8§ 1961 fromthe date of default to the date of paynent, shal
i mredi at el y becone due and payabl e.

| NJUNCTI ON

6. Def endant, its successors and assigns, and its officers,

agents, servants, enployees and attorneys, and all persons in active



concert or participation with any one or nore of themwho receive
actual notice of this Consent Decree by personal service or
ot herwi se, are hereby enjoined fromever directly or through any
corporation, subsidiary, division or other device:
a. Fal sely or deceptively stanping, tagging,
| abel i ng, invoicing, advertising, or otherw se identifying
a "textile fiber product” as to the nane or anount of
constituent "fiber(s)" contained therein, as the terns
"textile fiber product” and "fiber" are defined in Sections
2(b) and 2(h) of the Textile Act, 15 U S C § 70, or as the
| aw may hereafter be anended; and
b. Furni shing a "guaranty,"” as that termis
described in Section 10(a) of the Textile Act, 15 U S C
8 70h, or as the | aw nay herei nafter be anmended, that is
false in that any textile fiber product covered by the
guarantee is falsely or deceptively stanped, tagged,
| abel ed, invoiced, advertised, or otherw se identified as
to the nanme or anount of constituent fibers contained
therei n; provided, however, that defendant and its
subsi di aries shall continue to have the benefit of the
exception with respect to guaranties received in good faith
fromanother as set forth in Section 10(b) of the Textile
Act, 15 U S.C 8§ 70h, and of the exenptions set forth in
Section 12 of the Textile Act, 15 U S C 8 70j, or as these
exenptions nay hereafter be amended.

PERSONS AFFECTED.  GONTI NU NG JURI SDI CTI ON




7. Def endant, its successor and assigns, shall, within thirty
(30) days of the entry of this Consent Decree, provide a copy of this
Consent Decree to each director and officer, and to each enpl oyee,
agent, and representative with any sales, narketing, adverti sing,
financial or policy responsibility for the matters covered by this
Consent Decree and shall secure fromeach such person a signed
stat ement acknowl edgi ng recei pt of a copy of this Consent Decree, and
shall, within ten (10) days of conplying with this paragraph, file an
affidavit with the Court and serve the Federal Trade Conm ssion, by
mai ling a copy thereof, to the Regional Drector, Los Angel es
Regional Ofice of the Federal Trade Conm ssion, 11000 WIshire
Bl vd., Los Angeles, California 90024, setting forth the fact and
manner of their conpliance, including the nane and title of each
person to whom a copy of the Consent Decree has been provided.

8. For a period of five (5) years fromthe date of entry of
this Consent Decree, defendant, its successors and assigns, shal
mai ntai n and nake avail able to the Federal Trade Comm ssion, within
seven (7) days of receipt of a witten request, business records
denonstrating conpliance with the terns and provisions of this
Consent Decr ee.

9. Def endant, its successors and assigns, shall notify the
Regional Director, Los Angeles Regional Ofice of the Federal Trade
Comm ssion, of (1) any proposed action (including, but not limted
to, a dissolution, assignnent, sale, or nerger) that would result in
t he energence of a successor that engages in any acts or practices
subject to this Consent Decree or that would result in the emergence

of an assign (as, for exanple, the creation of a joint venture or the

4



conferral of an intellectual property license) that engages in any
acts or practices subject to this Consent Decree, (2) any proposed
creation or dissolution of a subsidiary or an affiliate that engages
in any acts or practices subject to this Consent Decree, (3) any
proposed filing of a bankruptcy petition by the defendant or by any
subsidiary or affiliate that engages in any acts or practices subject
to this Consent Decree, (4) any proposed change in corporate nane or
address, by the defendant or by a subsidiary or affiliate that
engages in any acts or practices subject to this Consent Decree, and
(5) any proposed change in corporate structure that nay affect
conpl i ance obligations arising out of the Consent Decree, at |east
thirty days before such proposed action is to take place. Provided,
however, that, where defendant |earns about a proposed action (other
t han the energence of a successor or assign as described above), |ess
than thirty days beforehand, defendant nust notify the Regional
Director of the Los Angel es Regional Ofice as soon as is practicable
under the circunstances, but, in any case, no later than ten days
after the action occurs. Provided, further, anything to the contrary
herein notw t hstandi ng, no notice shall be required under this
paragraph with respect to the sale or assignnent of inventory in the
ordinary course of business.

10. This action, and the relief awarded herein, is in addition
to and not in lieu of other renedies as may be provided by | aw,
including both civil and crimnal renedies. This settlenent,
however, is in full satisfaction of all clains asserted by the

Federal Trade Commssion in the Conplaint filed in this action, and



is contingent on the filing of the Conplaint which is attached as
Exhibit A
11
11
11
11

11. This Court shall retain jurisdiction of this matter for the
pur poses of enabling any of the parties to this Consent
Decree to apply to the Court at any time for such further orders or
directives as nay be necessary or appropriate for the
interpretation or nodification of this Consent Decree, for the
enf orcenent of conpliance therewith, or for the punishnment of
vi ol ati ons thereof.

JUDGMVENT | S THEREFCRE ENTERED in favor of plaintiff and agai nst
def endant, pursuant to all the terns and conditions recited above.

Dated this day of , 19

UNl TED STATES DI STRI CT JUDGE
Il
Il
Il
Il
Il
Il
Il
Il
Il



Il
Il
Il
Il
Il
Il
Il

The parties, by their respective counsel, hereby consent to the

terns and conditions of the Consent Decree as set forth above and

consent to the entry thereof.

Def endant wai ves any rights that may

ari se under the Equal Access to Justice Act, 28 U S.C § 2412.

FOR THE UNI TED STATES OF AMER CA

FRANK W HUNGER

Assi stant Attorney General
Gvil Dvision

U S. Departnent of Justice

NORA NMANELLA

United States Attorney

Central Dstrict of California
By:
Assistant U S. Attorney

EUGENE M TH ROLF
D rector
G fice of Consuner Litigation

By:

Attorney, O fice of Consuner
Litigation, Gvil D vision,
U S Departnent of Justice,
Washi ngton, D.C 20530

FOR THE DEFENDANT:

JEFFREY A LEVEE
Jones, Day, Reavis & Pogue

FOR THE FEDERAL TRADE
COW SSI ON

ANN JONES

Regi onal D rector
Los Angel es Regi onal
Cfice

RUSSELL DEl TCH
At t or ney



555 West Fifth Street

Sui te 4600

Los Angeles, California 90013
Attorney for WestPoint Stevens Inc.

M CLAYTON HUWHRI ES, JR
Vi ce President and
Ceneral Counsel, WestPoint Stevens |nc.



WESTPA NT STEVENS | NC.

I, M dayton Hunphries, Jr., do hereby certify that the followng is
a conplete, true and correct copy of certain resolutions of the Board
of Drectors of WstPoint Stevens Inc., a corporation duly organi zed
and existing under the laws of the State of Del aware, which
resolutions were duly adopted at a duly called neeting of the said
Board held on February 13, 1997, a quorum being present, and is set
forth in the mnutes of said neeting; and that the said resol utions
have not been rescinded or nodifi ed:

RESCLVED, That M d ayton Hunphries, Jr., and Jones, Day
Reavi s and Pogue are unauthorized to enter into the Consent
Decree between Wst Point Stevens Inc. and the Federal Trade
Comm ssion in the formattached hereto: and

FURTHER RESCLVED, That the officers of the Conpany be, and
they are each hereby, authorized and enpowered to execute
and del i ver such other docunents and to do such other acts
as they deem appropriate and necessary to effectuate the
intent of the preceding resol ution.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto subscri bed ny nane and affi xed
the seal of said Corporation, this 13th day of February 1997.

Assi stant Secretary



REASONS FOR SETTLEMENT

This statenent acconpani es the Consent Decree executed by
def endant WestPoint Stevens Inc. in settlenent of an acti on brought
to recover penalties and other equitable relief fromdefendant for
engaging in acts or practices in violation of the Textile Fi ber
Products Identification Act, 15 U S.C § 70.

Pursuant to Section 5(m(3) of the Federal Trade Comm ssion Act,
as anmended (15 U . S.C 8 45(n)(3)), the Comm ssion hereby sets forth
its reasons for settlenment by entry of a Consent Decree and
i nj unction:

(On the basis of the allegations contained in the attached
Conpl ai nt, the Comm ssion believes that the payment of $360, 000
incivil penalties by the defendant, \WestPoint Stevens Inc.,
constitutes an appropriate anmount upon which to base a
settlenment. The anount shoul d assure conpliance with the | aw by
def endant and others who may be in violation of the Textile

Fi ber Products Identification Act. Further, defendant is
permanent|y enjoined frommsbranding textile fiber products and
fromfurnishing a fal se guarantee. Wth the entry of such
Consent Decree the tine and expense of litigation wll be

avoi ded.

For the foregoi ng reasons, the Conm ssion believes that the

settlenent by entry of the attached Consent Decree with Wst Poi nt
Stevens Inc. is justified and well within the public interest.
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NCRA NANELLA

United States Attorney
LEON WEI DVAN

Assistant U S Attorney
Chief, Gvil Dvision

U S Dstrict Courthouse
312 N Spring Street
12t h Fl oor

Los Angel es, CA 90012
(213) 894-2434

Attorneys for Plaintiff

N THE UNI TED STATES DI STR CT COURT
CENTRAL D STRI CT G CALI FCRN A

)
UNI TED STATES OF AMVER CA, ) Case No.
)
Plaintiff, ) COWPLAINT FCR A VI L
) PENALTI ES, | NJUNCTI VE
V. ) AND OTHER RELI EF
)
WESTPA NT STEVENS | NC. )
a corporation, )
)
Def endant . )
)
)

Plaintiff, the United States of America, acting upon the
notification and authorization to the Attorney CGeneral by the Federal
Trade Comm ssion ("Commssion"), for its conplaint alleges that:

1. Plaintiff brings this action under Sections 5(a)(1),
5(m((1)(B), 9, 13(b), and 16(a) of the Federal Trade Comm ssion Act
as anended ("FTC Act"), 15 U.S.C 88 45(a)(1), 45(m(1)(B), 49,
53(b), and 56(a), to obtain nonetary civil penalties, injunctive and
other relief for defendant's violations of the Textile Fiber Products

Identification Act ("Textile Act"), 15 U S.C 88 70-70k, and
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injunctive relief for violations of Section 5(a)(1l) of the Federal
Trade Comm ssion Act, 15 U S.C 8§ 45(a)(1).

JURI SDI CTI ON_AND VENUE

2. This Court has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to
28 U S.C 88 1331, 1337(a), 1345, and 1355 and to 15 U S.C
88 45(nm) (1) (B), 49, 53(b), and 56(a). This action arises under
15 U S.C 8 45(a)(1).
3. Venue in this District is proper under 15 U S. C 8§ 53(b)
and under 28 U S. C 88 1391(b-c) and 1395(a).
DEFENDANT
4, Def endant West Point Stevens Inc. is a Delaware Corporation
with its principal place of business at 507 Wst Tenth Street, West
Poi nt, Georgia 31833. Defendant WstPoint Stevens Inc. is engaged in
the inportation, manufacture and sale of textile fiber products in
many states. Defendant WestPoint Stevens Inc. transacts business in
this district.
COMVERCE
5. At all times material to this conplaint, the defendant has
mai nt ai ned a substantial course of trade, including the inportation,
introduction, advertising, offering for sale, and sale of textile
fiber products, in or affecting comerce, as "commerce"” is defined in
Section 4 of the FTC Act, 15 U S. C § 44.

TEXTI LE FI BER PRODUCTS | DENTI FI CATI ON ACT

6. Section 3 of the Textile Act, 15 U S.C § 70a, specifies
that the introduction, delivery for introduction, manufacture for
introduction, sale, advertising, or offering for sale, in conmerce,

or the transportation or causing to be transported in comrerce, or



the inportation into the United States, of any textile fiber product
which is msbranded or falsely or deceptively advertised within the
meani ng of this Act or the rules and regul ati ons pronul gat ed
thereunder, is unlawful, and shall be an unfair nethod of conpetition
and an unfair and deceptive act or practice in comrerce under the
Federal Trade Conm ssion Act.

PRI R GOW SSI ON PROCEED NGS CONCERNI NG
M SBRANDI NG CF TEXTI LE FI BER PRODUCTS

7. The Conmm ssion has determned that certain acts or
practices in connection with the |abeling and inporting of textile
fiber products are unfair or deceptive and are unl awful under the
Textile Act, 15 U S.C 88 70-70k, and Section 5(a)(1l) of the FTC Act,
15 US C 8 45(a)(1l). These determ nations were nade in proceedi ngs
under Section 5(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U S.C 8 45(b). In these
proceedi ngs, the Comm ssion issued final cease and desist orders in
whi ch the Conm ssion determ ned that:

a. It is an unfair or deceptive act or practice to falsely or
deceptively stanp, tag, |abel, invoice, advertise or otherw se

identify any textile fiber product as to the name or anount of

constituent fibers contained therein. H Merson Sons, et al. , 78

F.T.C 464 (1971); Taylor-FriedsamCo., Inc., et al. , 69 F.T.C 483

(1966); Verrazzano Trading Corporation, et al. , 91 F.T.C. 888 (1978).
b. It is an unfair or deceptive act or practice to

furnish a fal se guarantee that a textile fiber
product is not msbranded or otherw se

m srepresented under the provisions of the



Textile Fiber Products ldentification Act.

Taylor-Friedsam Co., Inc., et al. , supra.
8. Vst Poi nt Stevens Inc. is the successor conpany resulting
froma nmerger between J.P. Stevens & Co., Inc. and Wst Poi nt -
Pepperell, Inc. in 1988. Prior to the nmerger the Conm ssion sent

each of the merging parties, by certified mail, return recei pt
requested, a letter stating that the Comm ssion, in the proceedi ngs
described in Paragraph 7 above, had determned that the acts and
practices set forth in Paragraph 7 above, inter alia, are unfair or
deceptive and unl awful under the Textile Act, 15 U S.C 88 70-70k
and Section 5(a)(1) of the FTC Act, 15 U S.C. 8§ 45(a)(1). The
letters also notified themof their liability for civil penalties
under Section 5(m)(1)(B) of the FTC Act, 15 U S.C 8 45(m(1)(B), for
know ngly engaging in acts or practices determned by the Comm ssion
to be unfair or deceptive and unlawful. Enclosed with each letter
was a synopsis of the Coomssion's determnations under the Textile
Act, 15 U S C 88 70-70k; a copy of Section 5(n) of the FTC Act, 15
USC 8 45(n); a copy of the Textile Act, 15 U. S.C. 88 70-70k; and
copies of the Commssion's Final Oders and pinions in the
proceedi ngs described in Paragraph 7 above.

9. (n or about February 2, 1977, J.P. Stevens & Co., Inc.
received the letter and the encl osures described in Paragraph 8
above, and on or about February 7, 1977, West Point-Pepperell, Inc.
received the letter and the encl osures described in Paragraph 8
above.

VI ALATI ONS RELATI NG TO M SBRANDI NG
TEXTI LE FI BER PRODUCTS




QOUNT |

10. Beginning no later than January, 1993, in connection wth
the inporting, introduction, manufacture for introduction,
advertising, offering for sale or sale of "textile fiber products,"
as that termis defined in Section 2 of the Textile Act, 15 U S.C
8 70, defendant m sbranded nunerous textile fiber products as to the
amount of constituent fibers contained therein: e.g., |abels and
package inserts indicated that towels and sheets were nmade entirely
of Pima cotton when in fact they were conposed of six to fifty
percent Pima cotton.

11. By engaging in the acts and practices set forth in
Par agraph 10 above, defendant has violated the Textile Act, 15 U S. C

88 70-70k, and Section 5(a)(1) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a)(1).

QOUNT 11

12. Paragraphs one through nine are incorporated by reference.

13. On or about February 3, 1994, WestPoint Stevens Inc. filed
a continuing guarantee with the Conmssion stating that the conpany
guarantees that when it ships or delivers any textile fiber product,
the product will not be m sbranded, falsely or deceptively invoiced,
or falsely or deceptively advertised, within the nmeani ng of the
Textile Fiber Products ldentification Act and the rules and
regul ati ons under that Act.

14. After the continuing guarantee was filed with the
Comm ssi on, WestPoint Stevens Inc. m sbranded nunerous textile fiber
products as to the anount of constituent fibers contained therein:

e.g., labels and package inserts indicated that towel s and sheets



were nmade entirely of Pina Cotton when in fact they were conposed of
six to fifty percent Pima cotton. Therefore, the guarantee was
false. The furnishing of a false guarantee is a violation of the
Textile Act, 15 U S.C 88 70-70k, and Section 5(a)(1l) of the FTC Act,
15 U S.C 8 45(a)(1).

AML PENALTI ES

15. At thetinme it engaged in the acts and practices set forth
in Paragraphs 10 and 14 above, defendant had actual know edge t hat
such acts and practices were unfair or deceptive and unl awf ul
pursuant to Section 5(a)(1) of the FTC Act, 15 U S. C 8 45(a)(1).

Def endant, therefore, engaged in such acts or practices wth actual
know edge as set forth in Section 5(n)(1)(B) of the FTC Act,
15 U S.C 8 45(n(1)(B).

16. During the five years preceding the filing of this
conpl aint, each msbranded textile fiber product that the defendant
i mported, manufactured for introduction in conmerce, introduced,
advertised, offered for sale, or sold, as set forth in Paragraph 10
above, and each fal se guarantee as set forth in Paragraph 14 above,
constitutes a separate violation of the Textile Act for the purpose
of conputing civil penalties.

17. Section 5(m(1)(B) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(m(1)(B),
aut hori zes the Court to award nonetary civil penalties of not nore
than $10, 000 for each such violation of the Textile Act.

18. Under Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. 8§ 53(b), this
Court is authorized to issue a permanent injunction to restrain
violations of the FTC Act, as well as such ancillary relief as is

necessary.
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Il
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PRAYER FOR REL| EF

WHEREFCRE, plaintiff requests this Court, pursuant to 15 U S C
88 45(a) (1), 45(mM(1)(B), 49 and 53(b) and the Court's own equity
power s:

(1) Enter judgnent agai nst defendant and in favor of plaintiff
for each violation of the Federal Trade Conm ssion Act and of the
Textile Act alleged in this conplaint;

(2) Award plaintiff nonetary civil penalties pursuant to 15
USC 8 45(m(1)(B);

(3) Enjoin defendant fromviolating the Textile Act and the
rules and regul ati ons promnul gat ed t her eunder ;

(4) Oder defendant to pay the costs of this action; and

(5 Award plaintiff such additional relief as the Court nay deem
just and proper.

DATED:

FOR THE UNI TED STATES OF AMER CA

FRANK W HUNGER
Assi stant Attorney Ceneral
Gvil Dvision
U S. Departnent of Justice

NCRA NANELLA
United States Attorney



O COUNSEL

ANN | . JONES

Regi onal Director
Federal Trade Conm ssion
Los Angel es Regi onal

RUSSELL S. DEl TCH
At t or ney

Federal Trade Conm ssion
Los Angel es Regi onal

Central District of California

Assistant U S Attorney

EUGENE M TH RCOLF
D rector
G fice of Consuner Litigation

At t or ney

G fice of Consuner Litigation
Gvil Dvision

U S Departnment of Justice
Washi ngton D.C. 20530

202- 724-

Ofice

Ofice



